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MEMORANDUM FOR BOB HALDEMAN 

FROM THE PRESIDENT 

Someti me ago I pointed up the importance of 
unmasking Musk ie ' s moderate image and I ur ged that thi s 
parti cu larly be done in t he South . 

In talking to Billy Graha m Sunday he came 
at thi s point ve ry st r ongly and s aid t hat Muskie was becoming 
incr e as ingly accept able in the South because mos t southerners 
thought t hat he was a moder ate ,_both domestically and in the 
fi eld of foreign policy . 

The pu rpose of thi s me mor andu m is two-fold : 

What happened to the su ggest ion that I ma de 
with r egard to getting the true facts ac r oss in the South? 

And, second , can we put somebody on thi s 
p r oject now who wi ll follow thr ough on it effectively? 

Dent , of course , can be helpfu l, but I was 
thinking of somebody on the PR s ide like Buchan an. And, of 
course , ever ything should be worked through Nofziger and Dole . 
The Muskie r ecor d, for example, voting agains t both Haynswor th 
and Carswell ; his record of opposition on Ca mbodia and suppor t ing 
pe ace gr oups generally ; and anything else th at might be helpful 
in getting the tru e picture ac r oss in the South should be developed 
as effe ctively as possible . 


